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Stockman, Tina

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 12:57 PM
To: Soil & Water Conservation Program; DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff
Subject: RE: Request for Agenda Items for Soil and Water Districts Commission Meeting, 

October 14, 2020

Good afternoon! The next Soil and Water Districts Commission meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 14, 2020. 
The meeting will be a conference call/virtual meeting. The time will be announced at a later time. 
 
Please provide any agenda items to Soil and Water Conservation Program 
(soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov ) by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, September 18, 2020. If you have any 
questions or need anything else, please let us know. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Soil and Water Conservation Program 
 
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please 
consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you. 
 
 


